Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 5:16 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLE3755S

Attachments: SLE 3755 main estimate (1).pdf

Hi Shiau Chan,

Workshop agreed finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 9:30 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Jia Yu' <jiayu@mova.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLE3755S

Hi Sir,
Confirm Thank you.

Best Regard'’s
Billy Liaw

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: 01 August 2022 19:54

To: Billy

Subject: SLE3755S

Hi Billy,

Kindly refer our finalize $2600 (L/S, before GST). 4 days.



Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 30 July 2022 8:56 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re:SLE3755S

Hi Sir,
Attach with Finalization report, please advice. Thank you.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 62623377
Fax: +65 62643151

@MOVA
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